

From: Boshwit, Jeremy
Sent: Tue, 8 Apr 2025 15:28:02 +0000
To: Barte, Thalia (CONTR); Leahy, Michael
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chevron Executive Mtg Request

Hi Thalia, jumping in here for Michael. Full names/titles of the Chevron attendees are below.

Chevron Attendees:

1. Austin Gregory Knight, VP of Hydrogen, Chevron New Energies
2. Alexandra Valderrama, Corporate Affairs Senior Advisor - H2
3. Michael Bassett Leahy, Manager of Federal & International Government Affairs

Let me know if you need anything else.

Best,
Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit
Federal Government Affairs
Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com
Mobile: (b) (6)

From: Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Leahy, Michael <MLEahy@chevron.com>
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron Executive Mtg Request

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Michael,

I'd like to just confirm full legal names of all attendees coming in with you tomorrow afternoon—I'll create your visitor's passes with that information. And if you have any materials you'd like to bring in, please let me know. We look forward to seeing you then.

Best,
Thalia

From: Leahy, Michael <MLEahy@chevron.com>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 2:29 PM
To: Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov>; Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chevron Executive Mtg Request

Wonderful, thank you! Yes, that is perfect. We look forward to seeing you then.

Thanks again and I hope you all have a great weekend,

Best,
Michael

From: Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 2:26 PM
To: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>; Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron Executive Mtg Request

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Hi Michael,

U/S Winberg and Kevin look forward to meeting with you again. Please let me know if 4:00 – 4:30 on Wednesday the 9th works for you all, and I will get it straight on the calendar.

Best,
Thalia

From: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:09 PM
To: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Chevron Executive Mtg Request

Good afternoon Under Secretary Winberg: It was great to see you and Secretary Wright at CERAWEEK! Austin and I really appreciated our discussion with you and Kevin. Thank you for making the time.

As a follow-up, Austin will be visiting DC briefly next week (Wednesday / Thursday) and we would welcome the chance to meet with you while he is in DC.

I understand your schedule is tight. If this works for you, we are happy to work with Thalia to find a time that best fits your schedule.

Thanks for considering and I hope all is well!

Respectfully,
Michael

P.S. Great to hear you are speaking at the CCUS event next week too!

Michael B. Leahy

Manager, Federal & International Government Affairs

MLeahy@Chevron.com

Chevron

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Mobile (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
